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Doc Holliman

From: “Maxine" <Maxine@centurytel.net>
To: "Doc Holliman”
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 8:21 PM

Subject: Re: Questions:
Hetio Doc {'ll answer no 1 first Charies Marion HOLLIMAN was son of ASA and SARAH HOLLIMAN;Sarah's
maiden name unknown: Charles Marion was my grandfather but he died a year before | was born,He married my
grandmother Mary Elizabeth HOLLIMAN dau of Elijah HOLLIMAN and MARY ELIZABETH;Yes they were first
cousins;

Asa was son of CHARLES AND BARBARA WALTERS HOLLIMAN Elijah's older brother;Asa was was civil war
vetin MS

{ am sorry about your trouble with the skin cancer.l had the same removed from my face back in 1988.The
surgery and then the sapping of other pre cancer spots | do know just what you are facing.You are in my love and
prayers.

| am a bit tired tonight we just came in from a follow up visit with Doug's mental Health DR.He is doing real well
with the medication he is taking now.But he is discouraged because he can't remember things He is still active
and runs the tractor lawnmower and can still help with chores.

I'll be willing to help with the family questions ask any time.l am going to say good night for now.

LOVE and prayers Maxine

—- Original Message —
From: Doc Holliman

To: Maxine@centurytel.net
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 1:52 PM
Subject: Questions:

Dear Maxine:

What a wonderful collection of photos ! It makes me wonder what | can do for you. | took them to bed with me
last night ans studied each in detail. This generated a couple of questions that | am sure you can handle.

1. \Who was the father of Charles Marion Holliman ?

2. The Asa Holliman that is frequently mentioned: was he the "Asa" born in 1820 in Anson, N.C., and the
son of Charles and Barbary Holliman ?

| am trying to plot a flow chart of the Elijah Holliman clan and a flow chart for your Tennessee clan. That is the
only way | can learn all this new stuff. My mind ain't what it used to be.

Did | tell you that the biopsy from my face was squamous cell cancer ? | will have this site removed surgically
and all the other smaller spots zapped with laser on Oct. 25th.

The wife needs me to go shopping with her. I'li be back later. Love, Doc

09/25/2001
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